
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  December 8, 2025  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services  
 
Subject: Budget Committee Member Appointments 
 
 
Recommendation:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends that Lynn Lieuallen (Position 7) 
be appointed and that Lloyd Commander (Position 3) be reappointed to serve on the school district budget 
committee with terms to expire June 2028. 
 
Motion:  I move that Lynn Lieuallen (Position 7) be appointed and that Lloyd Commander (Position 3) be 
reappointed to serve on the school district budget committee with terms to expire as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


